
 
 

CLARIFICATIONS FOR PROCUREMENT OF GOODS AND RELATED SERVICES ON THE AC TEST LABORATORY 
 

RFP: 5610200-02/IFB/QCBS/01/20 
 
 

Sl Ref Question Answer 

1 Section 5 
Is the HVAC equipment already in place and just needs 
testing? 
- 

No. 
By this solicitation, MiDA is seeking to procure this equipment. 

2 
Section 5: 

SR1 

What are the specific requirements for the contract (times 
for completion, job requirements, etc)? 
 

The details are all provided in the solicitation document – 
Section V: Schedule of Requirements 



Sl Ref Question Answer 

3 
Section 5: 

SR1 

1) Delivery time – we had discussions with major 
producers of the equipment which is required and we 
understand that out of the small number of suppliers 
available, considering that this will be a custom made 
project, and considering the production time, plus factory 
testing, customer visit, shipping etc., altogether the time 
required for final delivery will be far more than the 16 
weeks indicated as “Latest Delivery date”. We would 
safely assume that time required for completion will be 
close to 50 weeks, however all efforts will be done to 
reduce the time, considering also the financial effort for 
supporting all production costs and delivery as well. For 
this reason we kindly request an extension of the Latest 
Delivery Date to 50 weeks instead of 16; 

MiDA/GSA would prefer if Bidders could keep to the Latest 
delivery time period of 16 weeks. However, Bidders also have 
the option of proposing an alternate schedule based on their 
ability to deliver the appropriate equipment and competitive 
pricing, with a clear explanation of their rationale for delivery 
schedule and prices for MiDA’s consideration. This IFB was 
developed based on an RFI (Request for Information) sent to 
suppliers.  

4 

Section VI: 
Clause 

14/Section 
VIII Contract 

Forms 

Payment terms – as indicated above with reference to 
production timing and financing of production,  we 
propose to approve the possibility to pay an advance up 
to 30% of the contract value, subject to presentation of an 
Advance Payment Bond under the format provided in the 
tender documents; payment should be made within 30 
days of receipt of invoice and bond; 

No Advanced Payment. 
See SCC 14.4 



Sl Ref Question Answer 

5 
Section 5: 

SR5 

Regarding the pre-delivery inspection please clarify which 
party shall bear the costs and eventually please share 
details about the inspection team, time required etc. 

The predelivery inspection will be carried out by two officials of 
MiDA’s and GSA’s internal review team, as stipulated by the 
contract, and the costs will be the responsibility of the Supplier. 

6 
Letter of 

Invitation; ITB 
BDS 1.1 

Please confirm that the scope of supply is for one (1) 
balanced ambient test chamber capable of testing a 
maximum 12 KW air conditioner in a free air “through the 
wall” configuration and one (1) refrigerator test chamber.   

Confirmed. 

7  
Please confirm that the scope of supply is strictly limited 
to the items in the attached document “AC TEST SPECS 
JAN 2020.PDF 

The scope of supply is as stipulated by the IFB document:  
“The supplied equipment must be capable of conducting the 
tests specified by all applicable parts of Ghana Standard GS 
362:2017 (Non-ducted air conditioners and heat pumps -Testing 
and rating for performance), International Standard ISO 
5151:2017(E) (Non-ducted air conditioners and heat pumps -
Testing and rating for performance), International Standard ISO 
13253:2017 (Ducted air conditioners and air-to-air heat pumps -
Testing and rating for performance) and International Standard 
ISO 15042: 2017 (Multiple split-system air conditioners and air-
to-air heat pumps – Testing and rating for performance). 



Sl Ref Question Answer 

8 

Section V: 
Technical 

Schedule & 
Compliance 

Please clarify whether or not a Supervisory Control and Data 
Acquisition (SCADA) system for equipment in the scope of supply 
is within the scope of supply 
 

Per the IFB, the minimum requirement is a system that is 
capable of conducting the specified test procedures, as well as 
record and store test data. Bidders can propose a system that 
they deem appropriate, but the final selection will be based on 
the systems meeting the minimum requirements at a 
competitive price. 

9 

Section V: 
Technical 

Schedule & 
Compliance 

Please clarify the number of refrigerator test stands required in 
the refrigerator test room and the maximum electrical power 
drawn by each refrigerator 
 

 

The minimum number of refrigerator test stands is 2, each 
capable of delivering a maximum of 600W. 

10 

Section V: 
Technical 

Schedule & 
Compliance 

Please clarify whether or not the refrigeration systems on 
the test facilities are expected to be water or air cooled 

The refrigeration systems on the test facilities are expected to 
be water cooled. 

11 General 

 
Please clarify who’s responsibility it will be to provide test 
pieces (air conditioner(s) and refrigerator(s)) for factory 
acceptance and field acceptance testing 

It will be GSA’s responsibility to supply AC(s) and refrigerator(s) 
for field acceptance testing in Ghana. It will be the Supplier’s 
responsibility to supply test units for factory acceptance testing. 



Sl Ref Question Answer 

12 General 
Please clarify clear height of the building in which the 
equipment will be installed 
 

Please refer to the containment building blueprint attached. 

13 General 

Please clarify whether or not the test facilities will be 
installed in a pit in the floor so that the test chamber 
floors are level with the building and if not who’s 
responsibility 
 

Please refer to the containment building blueprint and provide 
comments as necessary. 

14 General 

If the equipment is not installed in a pit, please clarify 
who’s responsibility it is to provide ramps, stairs, 
platforms, or other floor level needs in front of the 
chambers 
 

Based on the containment building blueprint, the bidder is 
required to propose ramps, stairs, platforms, or other floor level 
needs for use with their proposed test chamber. 

15 General 

Please confirm that utility supply including but not limited 
to main facility power, chilled water, softened water, 
deionized water, city water, and compressed dry oil free 
air are the responsibility of the BUYER 
 

Confirmed. Please refer to the containment building blueprint, 
and indicate the necessary requirements for main facility power, 
chilled water, softened water, deionized water, city water, and 
compressed dry oil free air, etc. appropriate for the system 
being proposed by the bidder. 



Sl Ref Question Answer 

16 General 

Please clarify the responsibilities of the supplier relative 
to the buyer as to material handling, equipment rental, 
utility connection to the facilities and building 
penetrations. 
 

Please refer to the containment building blueprint, and indicate 
the necessary requirements for main facility power, chilled 
water, softened water, deionized water, city water, and 
compressed dry oil free air, etc. appropriate for the system 
being proposed by the bidder, to be provided by MiDA/GSA as 
part of the containment building. It is the bidder’s responsibility 
to secure the services of local partner for material handling, 
equipment rental, etc. in order to deliver a functioning test 
facility as specified by the IFB. 
 

17 

Section V: 
Technical 

Schedule & 
Compliance 

From the technical specifications, we know that it's a 
12KW AC Balanced Ambient Room-Type Calorimeter 
required. We want to find out whether we should include 
the test gases in the setup. Which of the two gas options 
R32 or R290 should be included for the prototypes to be 
tested? If the answer about addition of the test gases is 
yes, then as part of a safety measure our test lab will 
require us to add anti-explosion safety precautions. We 
must however point out these additions may add up to 
the total cost of the AC test laboratory. 
  

As Ghana has ratified the UNFCCC, the Kyoto Protocol, the 
Vienna Convention, the Montreal Protocol, and is engaged in 
the implementation of the first stage of the HCFC Phase-out 
Management Plan (HPMP), GSA is expecting to be testing more 
and more products with R32 and R290 with this laboratory. 
Please include the necessary safety measures for testing 
products with R32 and R290. 
 

18 General 

Regarding the lab area, there're some requirements 
below that needs to be considered and factored into the 
civil works for the AC test laboratory. Please find 
attached the two layouts for details. 
a) Chamber size is 

12000mm（L）×6000mm（W）×4500mm（H）, 

Necessary surface is 14500mm（L）×9000mm（W). 

Please refer to the containment building blueprint and provide 
comments as needed. 



Sl Ref Question Answer 

19 

 
 

 
b) Should dig a hole with drainage device of 

dimension：12000mm（L）×6000mm 

（W）×700mm（deep）. And the height of place is 

≥4200mm. Please does the available space dedicated for 
the installation of the AC test laboratory meet the 

Please refer to the containment building blueprint and provide 
comments/requirements for the proposed test chamber as 
appropriate. 

 
Please refer to the containment building blueprint and provide 
comments/requirements for the proposed test chamber as 
appropriate. 

20 
Please refer to the containment building blueprint and provide 
comments/requirements for the proposed test chamber as 
appropriate. 

21 
Please refer to the containment building blueprint and provide 
comments/requirements for the proposed test chamber as 
appropriate. 



Sl Ref Question Answer 

22 

dimensions above as indicated in the drawings? 
Total Power requirement of laboratory is 

150KVA（Operational rate is 50% to 85%. Please 

provisions must be made for the main power breaker that 
meets these specifications for the installation the power 
panel of the AC test laboratory. 
 

Water supply：clean water, at the rate of 500L/h. 

Drainage：matching pipe connection diameter：DN100 

The ground bearing must be 800kg/㎡ at least. 

As per the requirements in the tender document, there's 
only one set of Balanced Ambient Room-Type 
Calorimeter according to the standard. However, no 
details about which material, models or configurations of 
the AC test laboratory were given. Please kindly specify 
in details the material, the models and configurations 
required for the compressor, power meter, acquisition 
instrument, sensors and other equipment/devices that will 
be configured for the AC test laboratory, otherwise the 
laboratory quality could not be guaranteed 

Please refer to the containment building blueprint and provide 
comments/requirements for the proposed test chamber as 
appropriate. 
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SR1. SITE LOCATION AND DRAWINGS 



   

Millennium Development Authority (MiDA) – Ghana    

 

 

4 
 

 
 

 



   

Millennium Development Authority (MiDA) – Ghana    

 

5 
 

 

 
 



   

Millennium Development Authority (MiDA) – Ghana    

 

6 
 

 
  



   

Millennium Development Authority (MiDA) – Ghana    

 

7 
 

 
 



   

Millennium Development Authority (MiDA) – Ghana    

 

8 
 

 
 

 



   

Millennium Development Authority (MiDA) – Ghana    

 

 

9 
 

 
 

 



   

Millennium Development Authority (MiDA) – Ghana    

 

10 
 

 



   

Millennium Development Authority (MiDA) – Ghana    

 

11 
 

  

 



   

Millennium Development Authority (MiDA) – Ghana    

 

12 
 

 

 

 



   

Millennium Development Authority (MiDA) – Ghana    

 

13 
 

 



   

Millennium Development Authority (MiDA) – Ghana    

 

14 
 

  



   

Millennium Development Authority (MiDA) – Ghana    

 

15 
 

 
 



   

Millennium Development Authority (MiDA) – Ghana    

 

16 
 

 

 
 



   

Millennium Development Authority (MiDA) – Ghana    

 

 

17 
 

 



   

Millennium Development Authority (MiDA) – Ghana    

 

18 
 

Electrical Service Design Concept for AC Test Laboratory Containment Building 
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